8/13/2021 Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: AIG REF: 6550186967SG-003 || Survey queries - TPV: GBJ5646C

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>
Fri 13/8/2021 2:25 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

[l]J 5 attachments (1 MB)
DSCN9569.JPG; DSCN9570.JPG; DSCN9571.JPG; DSCN9572.JPG; DSCN9569.JPG;

Hi Bennie,

Surveyor Comments as follows: -
l#_cid:image003.jpg@01D782CC.EDOCFE70
Please refer to resurvey photo

DSCN 9569 AC Condenser
DSCN 9570, DSCN 9572, DSCN 9569 AC Condenser Bracket
DSCN 9571 AC Fan Assembly

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ <Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 July 2021 9:51 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: AIG REF: 6550186967SG-003 | | Survey queries - TPV: GBJ5646C
Hi Hsiao Tong

Reference to the above mandate request.

Seeking your surveyor further comments pertaining to their recommendation for the following parts:

*AIC CONDENSER Broken . 753.10FL *651.00 FL
*A/C CONDENSER BRACKET Bent 332.00FL *236.30FL
*AIC FAN ASSY Broken 350.00 FL *350.00 FL

Thanks.
Best Regards

Bennie Tan
Senior Complex Claims Examiner - Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1718
Bennie-W7.Tan@aig.com | www.AIG.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

https://outlook.office.com/mail/sentitems/id/AAMKAGUOZDViNzgxLWESMTItNDkxMi1hZWIXLTA3MjhIMTAON2RiINgBGAAAAAADI7f6WE2MfQpF %. ..
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If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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